# Johnny Farjo

Experienced mobile developer with a solid background in creating complex Android apps. Ability to improve existing apps to increase its usage and people's satisfaction. Skilled with working independently and collaborating with a team, and determined to deliver projects with perfections.

Awkar Mont-Liban 00961-71976586 johnnyfarjo@gmail.com

#### **EXPERIENCE**

### Saradar Bank sal, Ashrafieh — Mobile Developer

December 2018 - PRESENT

- Part of a team that plans, develops, and creates Android applications for the bank
- Develop and implement custom UI controls for various modules
- Provide detailed estimates of work by applying Agile workflow and ensure timely delivery features
- Maintain code quality

## Creative Hardware for Integrated Products (CHIP), Dora — Android Developer

October 2016 - November 2018

- Part of a team that plans, develops, and creates Android applications for clients
- Integrate various SDKs for Android (Google Maps SDK for Android as an example)
- Develop and implement custom UI controls for various modules
- Perform comprehensive testing of applications
- Provide support and improvements for bugs, known issues, and features reported by users

### **Sports Experts,** Dbayeh — *Salesperson*

July 2013 - September 2016

- Worked as a salesperson, selling all kinds of sports equipments
- Was responsible for Adidas section

### **EDUCATION**

# American University of Science and Technology, Ashrafieh — Master of Science — MS, Computer and Communications Engineering

October 2017 - June 2019

• Graduated June 2019; maintained a GPA of 3.23/4.0

#### **SKILLS**

Tools and Technologies Android Studio, Jira, Github, Postman, Realm Studio, Slack, Firebase

**Operating Systems**Windows, MAC, Linux

Programming Languages
Kotlin, Java, C++, C, Arduino,
LabVIEW, MATLAB,
Assembly, Verilog

**Concepts**Agile Methodology

#### **Certificates**

Certificate of Participation in the 13th Annual Engineering and Computer Science Project Exhibition

Certificate of Participation in the 3rd Arduino Robots "The Battle of Arduino Robots" Competition in Lebanon

Certificate of Academic Course Completion in Basic Skills for Linux Professional

Certificate of Academic Course Completion in Smart City Concepts & Solutions

Certificate of Academic Course Completion in CCNA Routing and Switching:

# American University of Science and Technology, Ashrafieh — Bachelor of Science — BS, Computer and Communications Engineering

October 2013 - June 2017

Graduated June 2017; maintained a GPA of 3.07/4.0

## **Sin El Fil High School,** Sin El Fil — Life Sciences — , LS, Lebanese Baccalaureate Life Sciences

October 2013 - June 2017

• Graduated May 2013; ranked first in the 2013 graduating class

Introduction to Networks & Routing and Switching Essentials (CCNA1 & CCNA 2)

**Certified** LabVIEW Associate Developer (CLAD)

### **LANGUAGES**

Arabic, English

### **PROJECTS**

### Saradar Bank

- Spendings feature to see where the user spent and how frequently
- Filter expenses by location, account & date
- Re-categorize transactions with the category icon of the users choice
- Create life-events goals and save towards them
- Transfer Money
- Submit requests (checkbook, statement of account, new debit card, etc.)

### GuardPro

- Track employees' location
- Fill out data on their carried work during the day
- Dynamic app

### **ParkPro**

- Online parking reservation through different sites
- Check available places in the sites
- Check price
- Reserve

### **Time Management**

- GeoLocation
- Beacons
- Manual